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Photograph of the proposed plot between High Cragwell and Brambly Hedge and currently
occupied by some fruit trees. The access road is a public right of way and is generally sound
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Photograph of Cragwell Cottage with a modern extension which achieves a good aesthetic standard
using local materials.



Photograph of the Road entry from Moor Road which has reasonable sight lines and is of fairly
generous proportions allowing vehicles to pass.

Photograph of Hill View from access — overlooking from the proposed house it not considered to be
a problem.






From:

To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2022/0563
Date: 08 August 2022 16:10:52
Attachments: plan app nat parks.pdf
You don't often get email from Learn why this is important
Dear Chris

| have attached the completed local occupancy form together with bills etc showing proof
that we have lived in the national parks for more than 5 years.

In fact we have lived in the National parks for the past 15 years at our previous address: 3
Springhouse Cottages where we also applied for planning through national parks.

| would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email and contents.
If you need any more information, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind Regards

Adrian and Amanda Pearson



«» NatWest

Statement Date: 14 November 2018

000001/000001 1027087

A & APEARSON

3 SPRINGHOUSE COTTAGES NATWEST BANK

EASINGTON 3 WESTBOROUGH

SALTBURN BY THE SEA SCARBOROUGH

CLEVELAND NORTH YORKSHIRE

TS13 4UE DEPOT CODE 046

YO11 1UH

Annual Statement

Name(s): A & A PEARSON

Account Number: 86377175

Sort Code: 55-81-14

Repayment Method: = Repayment

Term Remaining: 15 years #

An overview of your Secured Business Loan for the period 14 November 2017 to 14
November 2018 -

Balance as at 14 NOVEMDEr 2017 .......cccccecciccerrisisesesensssscsssesssesssssssssssssssesssssssssssessnes £156796.13 DR

Debits

Interest ....ovosiciminii... £6423.58

TOLAl DEDIE cucuiissisineisiinimsimmnminmmencarsantemsnssnssnnsenneansesssssansunsssnssssatssssmasmsssss sy sammsnss asnssssnsss £6423.58 DR

TOUA CPBIIE  ocunmumsmmsunnssmsnssssssssssrssssins el sisasssisantammnsanmeneswessss sk ysssssesmes sama s E L RF AR SRR RS £14730.52 CR

Balance as at 14 NOVemMDEr 2018 .......ccccicerceirererrcessssceesecsssessssesessnssssssssessessnessnessnes £149616.43 DR

=

National Westminster Bank Plc. Registered in England and Wales No.929027. 8
Registered Office: 135 Bishopsgate, London, EC2M 3UR. 24
Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the 8

Prudential Regulation Authority.






INVESTDIRECT

Statement of Account
Account Number 07—00—30 85470470

Nationwide Building Society

Nationwide House Pipers Way
Swindon Wiltshire
SN38 INW
75384002351 1 8N0000000043001 0017000
e 43741 Telephone No: 0800 464 3049
2 ;
Statement No:  16.1
Mrs A J Pearson Statement Date: 17 December 2018
3 Springhouse Cottages
Easington
Saltburn-by-the-Sea
TS13 4UE
Current
Interest Rate 0.10 % Gross p.a.
Date Details Payments Receipts Balan,
2018 Balance from Statement 16 1,445.48
18 Oct Cash machine wdj NoteMachine Ltd 40.00 1,405. 48
20 Oct Cash machine wdl SAINSBURYS BANK 100.00 1,305.48
03 Nov Bank credit 82.80 1,388.28
23 Nov Cash machine wdi NoteMachine Ltd 200.00 1,188, 28
01 Dec Bank credijt 606971051751-CHB 82.80
Cash machine wdj SAINSBURYS BANK 200.00 1,071.08

sign on or register at Nationwide.co.uk

Nationwide Buij, Society is authorised by the Prudentia| Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financia| Conduct Authority
ding and the Prudenti) Regulation Authority undep regismtz-’ation number 106078
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57928/2122086 330C
MRS A PEARSON, MR A PEARSON
3 SPRING HOUSE COTTAGE
EASINGTON

SALTBURN BY THE SEA

TS13 4UE

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Councll
Redcar and Cleveland House

PO Box 84

Kirkleatham Street

Redcar
TS10 1XY

www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk

Date of issue:

Account reference:

Council Tax Bill

Address of dwelling to which the bill relates:

3 SPRING HOUSE COTTAGE, EASINGTON, SALTBURN BY THE SEA, TS13 4UE

6337 5400 6033 0134 1549 806

My records show that you are the person liable to pay Council Tax for the property shown above. For more
information on how your money is used to support local services in your community, and the Adult Social Care

Precept, please go online at www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk.

The valuation band applied to this property is: C

Breakdown of charges: £ %
Redcar And Cleveland Bc 1300.40 2.0
Adult Social Care 101.76 2.0
— [ Saltburn And Marske e 1624 T ¢ F Y S
Cleveland Fire Auth 68.76 29
Police And Crime Comm 222.70 10.6
Gross amount for a band C property 1709.86 4.7
From To Amount
Charge For Period Band C 01-APR-2019 31-MAR-2020 1709.86
Council Tax amount payable by you £ 1709.86 J

The council tax attributable to Redcar & Cleveland Council includes

a precept to fund adult social care.
First instalment due on 01-APR-2019 1X170.86

9 Other instalments due on  01-MAY-2019 to 01-JAN-2020 9 X 171.00

Instalments to be paid by:DIRECT DEBIT MONTHLY

If you have an exemption showing on your bill, or need information on how to pay please see overleaf.
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Sign up for ebilling at:
www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk
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MRS A PEARSON, MR A PEARSON
3 SPRING HOUSE COTTAGE
EASINGTON

SALTBURN BY THE SEA

TS13 4UE

33000C

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council
Redcar and Cleveland House

PO Box 84

Kirkleatham Street

Redcar

TS10 1XY

www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk

Date of issue: ﬂQ-MAR‘QOQO

Account reference: 33013415498 o

QL A

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
Redcar And Cleveland Bc 1328.32 2.0
Adult Social Care 129.76 2.0
Saltburn And Marske 16.24 0.0
Cleveland Fire Auth o 70.07 ' 19
Police And Crime Comm 231.59 4.0
Gross amount for a band C property 1775.98 3.9
From To Amount
Charge For Period Band C 01-APR-2020 31-MAR-2021 1775.98
Council Tax amount payable by you £1775.98
The council tax attributable to Redcar & Cleveland Council includes
a precept to fund adult social care.
First instalment due on 01-APR-2020 1X173.98
9 Other instalments due on 01-MAY-2020 to 01-JAN-2021 9X 178.00

Instalments to be paid by:DIRECT DEBIT MONTHLY

If you have an exemption showing on your bill, or need information on how to pay please see overleaf.





Mrs A J Pearson

3 Springhouse Cottages

Easington

Saltburn-by-The-Sea

Cleveland
TS13 4UE

first direct

gt Whef

1 June to 7 June 2021

Account Name

firstdirect.com
03 456 100 100
40 Wakefield Road
Leeds LS98 1FD

': AccountSummary

'5 Pa_ inents‘ ln _
Payments Out
'_Cbsm Ba}ance .
 Arranged Overdraft left

International Bank Account Number
GB57HBUK40478082063611

Branch Identifier Code
HBUKGB41FD9

Sortcode Account Number Sheet Number

Member HSBC 4Z» Group

Mr Adrian Mark Pearson & Mrs Amanda Jane Pearson 40-47-80 82063611 81

_Your 1st Accaunt details - . .

‘Date Payment type and def"'ls - -~ ot Padm - Balewe
31 May 21 Balance brought forward 1,557.27
01 Jun 21 DD PAYMENTSHIELD LTD 30.48

DD TV LICENCE MBP 11.87
DD RBC GENERAL FUND 184.00
BP F/D CLASSIC 454312
454312*****9049 986.73
VIS  SAINSBURYS S/MKTS
WHITBY 113.85
)i COWEN WINDOWS LTD
WHITBY 23.82
VIS  INT'L 0096427253
Bitiba
Muenchen 76.07
VIS INT'L 0004942045
AMAZON PRIME*2TOCM
AMZN.CO.UK/PM 7.99 122.46
02 Jun 21 TFR 404780 95142725
INTERNAL TRANSFER 500.00 622.46
03 Jun 21 VIS WWW.TRAVELODEAL.CO
LONDON 250.00 872.46
04 Jun 21 DD EE LIMITED 53.74
VIS  AMZNMktplace
amazon.co.uk 92.10
VIS  SHELL GUSIBOROUGH
WHITBY 50.01 676.61
05 Jun 21 BP ANGELA CLEANER
CLEANING JUNE 40.00
Balance carried forward 636.61

first direct is a division of HSBC UK Bank plc
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Account Reference

Scarborough Borough Council
Town Hall, St Nicholas Street, Scarborough, YO11 2HG

Telephone (01723) 232323

505294698

COUNCIL TAX BILL 2021/22

MR PEARSON, MRS PEARSON
HIGH CRAGWELL

AISLABY

WHITBY

NORTH YORKSHIRE

Y021 18P

Reason For Bill :

Address of Property:

HIGH CRAGWELL
AISLABY
WHITBY S
NORTH YORKSHIRE
Y021 18P

360
E

Parish:

Valuation Band:
Disabled Band:
Property Reference: 136034600002

lssue Date: 09-SEP-2021

AATRATBEARAUANATAT

98261751100005052946989

*The Council Tax attributable to North Yorkshire County
Council includes a precept to fund adult social care

Charge For Period

‘First instalment due on 01-0CT-2021

This bill has been issued using limited
information. To provide accurate details

Band E 09-SEP-2021 31-MAR-2022 1373.69
1373.69
_including setting up a Direct Debit or applying
for Single Person Discount, please go to the
following web address or scan the QR code:
www.scarborough.gov.uk/ctaxchangeofaddress
1 X 273.69
01-NOV-2021 TO 01-FEB-2022 4 X 275.00

4 Other instalments due on

INSTALMENTS TO BE PAID BY:CASH PAYMENTS MONTHLY

If this bill is reduced by a discount oran exemption, and t

here is a change to the entitlement, then the council should

be notified within 21 days of the change. Failure to do so will result in a financial penalty being imposed.

New Accnt
HOW THE TAX IS ARRIVED AT FOR BAND E %
North Yorkshire C C 1553.13 2.0
Scarborough B C 293.03 0.0
*Nycc Adult Social Care 171.49 1.5
'“—ﬁ'"*'/ﬁisiaby*?arish”60aﬁtii—~—-ﬁfhfﬁ¥**w*~#ﬁfrf-ﬂ~—’~w*
N Y Fire & Rescue 90.62 2.0
Police & C C For N Y 331.30 2.0
g 2457.83 2.8%

282686/152

LAHU





Housing Supplementary Planning Document — April 2010

CAPPENDIXG  LOGAL OCCUPANGY PROFORMA

LOCAL OCCUPANCY PROFORMA

To be used when applying for full and outline planning permission for Local Needs Housing, to
discharge conditions as part of a Condition Verification Check and to confirm accordance with Local
Occupancy conditions as part of the National Park Authority’s monitoring procedures. For further
information about Local Needs Housing, please refer to the Housing Supplementary Planning
Document available at www.moors.uk.net

Address of Local Needs Housing

Planning application reference no. (office use) e,
Do you currently live in the North York Moors National Park? No

Please complete all sections below which are relevant to your personal circumstances. All
information which falls within the definition of personal data under the Data Protection Act 1998 will
be used on a strictly confidential basis.

If you currently live in the North York Moors National Park, please complete this section:

Please give your current address

MO0 2oAn,  ASUAGT
AT, O S . M o2 \SZ

How long have you lived at this address? ... Years ...... ll ....... Months

If less than 5 years, please give your addresses for the last 5 years with the relevant dates

Please attach documents which give evidence of your place of residence for the last 5 years eg
household bills, copies of entry on Electoral Roll

35





Housing Supplementary Planning Document — April 2010

APPENDIX G LOCAL OCCUPANCY PROFORMA

Please confirm your reasons for needing to move to the proposed Local Needs Housing
development.

1S, QO\:\‘&..TTD.LS.%..H ....................
ecr t‘H\/D

If you live outside the North York Moors National Park, please complete this section:
Have you previously lived in the North York Moors National Park? ... Yes/No

Please give addresses for your previous period(s) of residence in the North York Moors National
Park with the relevant dates

Please attach documents which give eVidence of your previous residence in the National Park eg
household bills, copies of entry ot Electoral Roll

Do you have a strong apd’long standing link to the local community ~— .................. Yes/No

If Yes, please give“details of your link to the community, including addresses and length of
residence of any family members living in the locality

Please complete any of the following details that apply to you.

Do you need to move to be close to a relative who is currently-living in the National Park and
requIres YOUT SUPPOI? ...ounieiiie e oaottTTeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeean Yes/No

If Yes, please give details includin name and address of your relative, how long they have lived
in the National Park and the rgasons for them needing you to live close by to give support.
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Housing Supplementary Planning Document — April 2010

APPENDIXG ~ LOCAL OCCUPANCY PROFORMA

Do you need to move to be close to a relative who can provide you with essential support and who

is currently living in the National Park?

If Yes, please give details including the name and address of your relative
in the National Park and the reasons for you needing to live close by.

long they have lived

Do you need to move to live close to r place of employment in the National Park?  ...... Yes/No

If Yes, please give details of youf employment including the address, the type of employment, the
number of hours and wheth€r it is permanent or temporary. Please provide full details if you are self
employed. If you need 6’ move to take up a job offer, please say when your employment will start.
Please attach a letjef from your employer confirming your employment or job offer.

This section to be completed by all proposed occupants

How many people are there are in your household? 5
Age Male Female
008 0 ssamss s esseensss
16-20 .
21-64 N0 B 1.
65+ . .

What type of accommodation do you require (eg house, bungalow, number of bedrooms, garden)?

2. BERIOOMAD.  ARDUSE. N T A GACLED

Is suitable accommodation available within the existing housing stock to meet your requirements?
Please provide details of properties currently on the market in the village where the proposed
development is located.

April 2010
37

















